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BRIDGE STRUCTURES REQ'D.
NONE

BOX BRIDGES REQ'D.
NONE

EQUATIONS
NONE

EXCEPTIONS
NONE

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS
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GPS CONTROL NOTES
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CITY OF CANTON, MISSISSIPPI

PLAN AND PROFILE OF PROPOSED
STATE HIGHWAY
FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. SRSP-0070-00(021) LPA

CANTON SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL
SIDEWALK PROJECT

FMS CON. 106525-412000
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' Canton Safe Routes

Option "A" Material Laydown:
Pipe, Structures, Misc. Items for
Drainage Installation.
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Danny Lee

From: Chris Buckalew <cbuckalew@hemphillconstruction.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Danny Lee

Cc: ' Charles Smith; Andrew Heard; Chris Buckalew

Subject: Canton Safe Routes: Ricks Dr & Washington Laydown Area Request
Attachments: Material Laydown.pdf

Mr. Lee,

As discussed Hemphill Construction Company will be starting the Canton Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Project for the
City of Canton. The project begins at Ricks Dr and goes east to MLK. We are requesting a laydown area for the following
material and equipment that will be required to complete this project. The project is schedule to begin in September
and be completed by the end of January. The area disturbed will be graded and grassed after completion of the

project.

Material & Equipment:

Trackhoes, Loader and other small misc. equipment
RCP Pipe and Precast Concrete Drainage Structures
Rebar, form board and misc. sidewalk material
Stone & Fill material as required

if you have any questions please give me a call.

Thanks,

Chris Buckalew
Project Manager
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Hemphill Construction Company, Inc.

P.0. Drawer 879

1858 Highway 49 South

Florence, MS 39073-0879

Office: 601-326-8118

Fax: 601-932-2550

Mobile: 601-750-3339

Email: cbuckalew@hemphillconstruction.com
Web: www.hemphillconstruction.com

ThIS e!ectromc mail message and any files transmltied W|th it may contam conﬂdentlal and/or privileged information and is the property of HEMPHILL
CONSTRUCTION CO. INC. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use of the contents of this message or any
unauthorized copying, disclosure, or distribution of the material in this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately return this message to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it in your possession.
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